
155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

The C.A. Friday Memorial Library will attempt to provide accommodations to the public who wish to attend 
meetings, provided reasonable notice of need is given. 

To request such accommodation, contact Katie Marsh at 715-243-0431. 
 

A majority of the members of the New Richmond City Council may be present at the above meeting.  Pursuant to 
State ex re. Badke v. Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553, 494 N.W. 2nd 408(1993) such attendance may be 
considered a meeting of the City Council and must be noticed as such, although the Council will not take action at 
this meeting.  

 
 

LIBRARY BOARD MEETING 
Gordon Granroth  
Scottie Ard 
Vicki Gjovik 
Marla Hall 
Jarell Kuney   
Jeff Peplau 
Patty Van Nevel 

 
 

This is to inform you that there will be a Library Board meeting on Tuesday, May 29, 2018 at 
4:30 p.m. in the ED Lab of the Civic Center, 156 East First Street, New Richmond, WI 54017.  
 

AMENDED AGENDA: 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Adoption of Agenda 
4. Public Comment (limit 5 minutes per citizen) 
5. Approve minutes from 04.17.18 and 04.24.18 
6. Approve monthly expenditures 
7. Financial Report 
8. Public Relations Action Plan 
9. Library Board Responsibilities – Gordon 
10. 90-Day Work Plan 
11. Director’s Report 
12. Set date for next regular meeting 
13. Communications 
14. Library Tour 
15. Adjourn 



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 
Minutes of the C.A. Friday Memorial Library Board of Trustees 
Tuesday, April 17th, 2018 4:30 p.m. 
 
Trustees Attending: Granroth, Ard, Gjovik, Kuney, Van Nevel 
Trustees Attending via Phone: Peplau 
Trustees Absent: None 
Also Attending:  Katie Marsh, Library Director; John Thompson, Director of IFLS; Rae Ann Ailts, City 
Finance Director 
 
Call to order: Granroth called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.  Quorum was established and the 
meeting was properly noticed under Wisconsin Open Meeting Law. 
 
Approve Agenda: (Ard/Van Nevel) Motion to approve the agenda; passed unanimously by voice. 
 
Information on Background of Library Building Project: Purpose of the Meeting: Establish a 
shared collective understanding of the library project. (past, present and going forward) 
 
Most recent action: Library strategies report: Need for library resources exist, but cost is an issue. 
 
Many thoughts were discussed regarding the project going forward; they included the following: 

 Where will the library be constructed? 

 It will be difficult to raise the money 

 There is a need to engage the populations within the townships 

 The current library is approx. 8,500 sq. ft. 

 John Thompson conducted a needs assessment in 2010 and determined that 11,000 square 

feet was needed at that time to meet standards with the existing collection. 

 Library needs to make inadequacies in the current space known to the public.  Things like 

crawling on the floor to get books, or getting a cut as a result of putting away books that 

are packed too tightly on the shelf, or holding children on the presenters lap during a 

presentation because there is no room in the space should be shared with the public. 

 There needs to be an effort to get more citizens in the library. Examples are programs for a 

diverse population, Kiwanis meetings, and business after 5. 

 Signage needs to be displayed on the building site. 

 Let the lot be a vision for the future library. Map out the possible spaces on the lot, and 

hold events there. Low cost, big vision is the thought to create a vision. 

 There is a need to keep the movement going forward in a timely manner. 

 There is lots of work to be done to create the ambassadors the project needs so meeting 

twice a month seems to be a need. 



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 The city has likely funded all they intend to.   

 There needs to be communication with Mike to determine what MSR and Library 

Strategies have discussed with him regarding the current building and scaling down. 

 Katie is talking to local libraries undergoing building projects as time permits regarding 

their successes and failures as they undertook their projects. 

Set date for next meeting: Work Session: May 22nd, 2018, at 4:30 p.m. Regular Meeting: May 29th, 
2018, at 4:30 p.m. 
 
Communications: None 
 
Adjourn: (Ard/Van Nevel) moved to adjourn 6:40 p.m.; passed unanimously by voice. 



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 
Minutes of the C.A. Friday Memorial Library Board of Trustees 
Tuesday, April 24th, 2018 4:30 p.m. 
 
Trustees Attending: Granroth, Ard, Kuney, Van Nevel 
Trustees Attending via Phone: Hall, Peplau 
Trustees Absent: Gjovik 
Also Attending:  Katie Marsh, Library Director 
 
Call to order: Granroth called the meeting to order at 4:31 p.m.  Quorum was established and the 
meeting was properly noticed under Wisconsin Open Meeting Law. 
 
Approve Agenda: (Ard/Van Nevel) Motion to approve the agenda; passed unanimously by voice. 
 
Public Comment: (limit 5 Minutes per citizen) None. 
 
Approve Minutes from 03.27.18: (Ard/Kuney) Motion to approve minutes; passed unanimously by 
voice. 
 
Approve Monthly Expenditures: (Ard/Van Nevel) Motion to approve monthly expenditures; 
passed unanimously by voice. 
 
Financial Report: Financial report for Signator was presented. 
 
Discussion and Potential Vote on revisions to the Collection Development Policy: (Ard/Kuney) 
Marsh went through policy explaining changes that were made. Hall noted that the gift policy was 
clear. Hall asked whether a Reconsideration Form could be added as an appendix. Marsh indicated 
where the Form could be found in the Policy. Motion to approve revisions to the Collection 
Development Policy; passed unanimously by voice. 
 
Discussion and Potential Vote on revisions to the Circulation Policy: (Ard/Van Nevel) Ard noted 
that the language needed to be changed to indicate that the library will create cards for out-of-
state patrons. The sentence in question was changed to “The Carleton A. Friday Memorial Library 
issues a library card without charge to anyone using the library.” Motion to approve revisions to 
the Circulation Policy with amendment; passed unanimously by voice. 
 
Discussion and Potential Vote on revisions to the Damaged or Lost Materials Policy:  No vote was 
taken, as the absorption of this policy into the Circulation Policy above was voted on and passed in 
the previous motion. 
 
Discussion and Potential Vote on revisions to the Displays/Exhibits/Petitioning Policies: (Ard/Van 
Nevel) Ard suggested that the following sentence be struck from the policy: “Postings which 



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

advocate a position on a public issue.” Ard suggested that the next sentence be changed to, 
“Postings which publicize ongoing programs or series of programs, except those that are library or 
city related.” Motion to approve revisions to the Displays/Exhibits/Petitioning Policies with 
amendments; passed unanimously by voice. 
 
Discussion and Potential Vote on revisions to the Public Relations Policy: (Ard/Kuney) There was 
discussion about the need for a Public Relations Policy that indicates that the library follows the 
same policy as the city, and that a spokesperson will be selected who will be at events. Ard 
suggested that Marsh check in with Mike Darrow to determine what language from the city’s 
Public Relations Policy the library can adopt. Motion to eliminate current Public Relations Policy 
and at a future meeting develop a new Public Relations Action Plan; passed unanimously by voice. 
 
Director’s Report: Marsh presented the following report: 

 
Director’s Report 
April 2018 
 
MORE 

 MORE made the switch from owning library to lending library rules on Thursday, April 12th. 
The old method (owning library rules) was that the library that owned the item decided the 
loan periods and fine rates for that item, regardless of where it was checked out. The new 
method (lending library rules) states that the library where an item is checked out 
determines the loan period and fine rates, regardless of what library owns the item. 
Owning library rules will apply to anything checked out on or before April 11th, and lending 
library rules will apply to anything checked out on or after April 12th. Patrons do not need 
to do anything differently. 

 May 7th is the tentative date set for the system wide switch to local priority for holds. 
 
Personnel 

 We are still in the process of filling the Circulation Assistant vacancy. We extended the 
application period, owing to lack of a sufficient number of applications, and are now 
sorting through 35 applicants! We interviewed three candidates today, will be interviewing 
a fourth candidate on Thursday, and hope to make an offer by Friday. 

 
Classes/Events 

 Without a doubt, the busiest week for the month of April was National Library Week. 3,068 
patrons visited us during the week to spin the Prize Wheel, enter a raffle, enjoy goodies, 
attend Friday’s money-themed storytime featuring a visit from Hoot from First National 
Bank, or to breathe new life into old books and magazines during the Altered Bookshop 
program. The staff worked their hearts out to make patrons feel wanted and welcome, and 
it really showed. 



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 Britta met with 5 patrons at Table 65 on April 12th to facilitate a discussion of “Hillbilly 
Elegy,” by J.D. Vance. The group had a good discussion about poverty in America. 

 
Outreach 

 Two communities have reached out to Jessi for information on the StoryWalk. It appears 
that it has drawn the eye of nearby communities, and Jessi shared information on how we 
do what we do. 

 Mayor Fred approved of the student-drawn caricature 
that will be used to promote the Mayor Fred Reading 
Challenge during the Summer Reading Program.  

 Katie has joined the Rotary in order to promote the 
library out in the community. She expects to be inducted 
soon. 

 Jessi has been invited to join the Kiwanis. The cost for a 
yearly membership is $360. We feel that this would be an 
excellent opportunity to make connections in the 
community, and well worth the cost. 

 
Funding 

 Jessi has been doing a great deal of outreach in the 
community to request funding, donations, and support 
for the Summer Reading Program. She has put a lot of 
time and effort into building these connections, and it 
looks like her work is paying off. 

 We made the switch from our old fine rules to our reduced overdue fines on the first day of 
National Library Week. We have been promoting this change through our Facebook page, 
website, and word-of-mouth with patrons.  

 
Building/Facilities 

 Badgernet is going to be installing new fiber for our Internet connection here in the library. 
They expect the work to be completed by June 8th. 

 
Set date for next meeting: May 29th, 2018, at 4:30 p.m. 
 
Communications: Ard suggested that someone from the library should be attending the Chamber 
coffees. Marsh explained that Jennifer has been attending these. 
 
Ard met with Mike Darrow. Mike said that Marsh should spend her first few months on the job 
focusing on getting to know the staff, and creating a bond with them. Ard said that the library has 
a great staff, and that there needs to be time allowed for Katie to gel with the staff and ensure 
that the system is running perfectly. The Board affirmed that they support this decision. 
 



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

Van Nevel asked if the Board has ever done anything to recognize the efforts of the staff, such as 
buying coffee and doughnuts for them. Ard noted that there is not the money in the operating 
budget for such expenses. Marsh added that public funds cannot be spent on feeding the library 
staff, and that any such gifts would have to be paid for out of pocket, or by the Friends of the 
Library. 
 
Hall asked for a summary of how the work session on April 17th went. The Board proved a 
summary. Marsh added that the minutes from this meeting will be available in May. 
 
Van Nevel asked if there will be a library tour anytime soon. Marsh will put a tour on the May 
agenda.  
 
Adjourn: (Ard/Van Nevel) moved to adjourn 5:32 p.m.; passed unanimously by voice. 



55110-220 New Richmond Utilities 577.22$        

577.22$      

55110-315 Ruth Hurtgen Catering 100.00$        4/10/18 Food

Kar Jackers Entertainment 2282018 100.00$        6/4/18 - Music in the Park

Ken Lonnquist 410.00$        6/6/18 - Musician

Halls of Magic, Inc. 2112 350.00$        6/12/18 - Balloon Spectacular

Jeff McMullen 600.00$        6/20/18 - Magician

Fantasy Corral 400.00$        6/27/18 - Petting Zoo

Kar Jackers Entertainment 3062018 150.00$        7/11/18 - Carnival Photo Booth

Colossal Fossils, Inc. CF2018-007 300.00$        7/25/18 - Museum of Science

2,410.00$  

55110-318 Amery Area Public Library 546376 13.00$           Damaged Book

Gale/Cengage Learning 63549706 88.46$           

101.46$      

55110-330 League of WI Municipalities 85.00$           Local Gov't 101 class - KM

85.00$        

55110-355 Eder Flag INV1066666 136.50$        6 Flags

136.50$      

55110-373 Larry Ball 1,040.00$     2 shelving units - 22 shelves

1,040.00$  

TOTAL $4,350.18

General Bills - April, 2018



310 315 318 319 373 390 391

33.97$      (48.62)$     91.53$          115.78$    85.74$      24.90$      101.94$    

9.84$         61.56$      5.39$             166.51$    

75.80$      13.98$      9.98$             75.90$      

41.50$      13.27$      65.41$          (4.06)$       

(34.95)$     18.91$      9.17$             27.99$      

27.99$      

154.15$    59.10$      181.48$        382.12$    85.74$      24.90$      101.94$    

TOTAL 989.43$    

Amazon statement 

4/10/18

55110-



Account Pcard # Invoice # Amount Subtotals Notes

55110-310 1 Findaway 246790 3.98$         Launchpad labels

1 Demco 6346945 86.53$       Vinyl tape, fast tape

1 Northern Business Products 285747-0 4.99$         1 ream, Colored paper

1 Northern Business Products 272258-0 18.59$       Name sign holder - KM

1 Northern Business Products 285747-1 34.98$       1 ream, 11x17 colored paper - SRP

3 Dollar Tree 56.00$       National Library Week Supplies

TOTAL 205.07$     

55110-315 2 Wal Mart 19.79$       Culver's Coloring Contest Raffle Prizes

2 Scholastic 150.37$     SRP Prize Books

2 Wal Mart 14.80$       Grow a Story

3 Dollar Tree 49.00$       National Library Week Supplies

3 Aldi 37.87$       National Library Week Supplies

3 Shoots & Stems Floral 40.00$       Flowers - National Lib Week Open House

TOTAL 311.83$     

55110-318 1 Gale/Cengage 63424322 26.39$       

1 Gale/Cengage 63474690 24.79$       

TOTAL 51.18$       

55110-320 1 Star Tribune 410.28$     52 Weeks, daily

TOTAL 410.28$     

55110-330 1 SHRM Hotel 841.77$     Conference Hotel - KM

1 United Airlines 256.40$     Flight - KM

1 United Airlines 17.25$       Travel Ins

3 SHRM Conference 2,025.00$ Conference reg - KM

TOTAL 3,140.42$  

55110-373 1 Northern Business Products 280186-0 118.80$     Garbage liners, toilet tissue, paper towels

2 Farm & Home J15675 28.97$       Stain & Varnish

3 Farm & Home J18729 20.97$       Sandpaper & Brushes

TOTAL 168.74$     

55110-391 1 Vistaprint 106.99$     

1500 - We miss you postcards - NLW, 

50 - Open House postcards

TOTAL 106.99$     

TOTAL $4,394.51

55110-310 205.07$     

55110-315 311.83$     

55110-318 51.18$        

55110-320 410.28$     

55110-330 3,140.42$  

55110-373 168.74$     

55110-391 106.99$     

P-Card Purchases - April, 2018

Account summary



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

 
 
 

Account Statement 
 
Date: May 24, 2018 
 
Account: Signator 
 
      This Period   Year-to-Date 
Beginning Account Value   $261,579.32   $263,162.99 
 
Dividends, Interest and Other Income $205.41   $1,380.57 
 
Fees      -$834.04   -$1,658.30 
 
Net Change in Portfolio   $265.32   -$1,669.25 
 
Ending Account Value    $261,216.01   $264,216.01 
 
 
 
Account: NRACF 
 
      Current Quarter  Fiscal YTD 
Beginning Fund Balance   $24,838.65   $24,096.42 
 
Total Contributions    $0.00    $950.00 
 
Total Investment Activity   $78.35    $154.17 
 
Total Disbursements    $93.44    $377.03 
 
Ending Fund Balance as of 3/31/18  $24,823.56   $24,823.56 















































155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Library Board 
 
From: Katie Marsh, Library Director 
 
Date: May 23, 2018 
 
Subject: Public Relations Action Plan 
 
Background 
 
At last month’s Board Meeting, a motion passed to discuss and develop a Public Relations 
Action Plan at a future meeting. This agenda item is intended to provide the Board the 
opportunity to bring forth ideas for items, ideas, clauses, and language they would like to see 
included in a future draft of a Public Relations Action Plan. 
 
Action 
 
No action needed at this time. 





155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Library Board 
 
From: Katie Marsh, Library Director 
 
Date: May 23, 2018 
 
Subject: Library Board Responsibilities - Gordon 
 
Background 
 
During a check-in meeting, President Granroth requested that Marsh add an agenda item so 
that he could have the floor to discuss Library Board Responsibilities with the Library Board. 
 
Action 
 
No action needed at this time. 



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Library Board 
 
From: Katie Marsh, Library Director 
 
Date: May 23, 2018 
 
Subject: 90-Day Work Plan 
 
Background 
 
Marsh will present her proposal for goals and actions to take over the next 90 Days. 
 
Action 
 
None needed. 



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

 
 
 

Action Plan 
 

June-August, 2018 
 
 

My goals for the summer 2018 season at the library are to build strong relationships with 
various stakeholders at the library, to expand my knowledge of the history of the library, and to 
develop an accurate picture of the library as it currently stands. Overall, I plan to spend most of 
my time over the next three months listening, observing, and learning about the library and 
city. However, I do have other goals that I have already identified as needing attention, which I 
have laid out here in order of priority, based on the needs I perceive to be most pressing. 
 
Priority 1. Library Staff 
The development of a positive relationship between library staff and director is not something 
that can be rushed. My perception of the current state of the library is that this is the element 
that requires my attention the most, and which must begin now. I have several ideas in mind 
for how to improve the working conditions for the staff, and hopefully in turn to boost morale. 
 
Goal I. Provide Support for Coordinators 
The Library currently has three coordinator positions. Jennifer Rickard is the Reference and 
Information Coordinator, Maureen LeVesque is the Circulation Coordinator, and Jessica LaPean 
is the Youth Services Coordinator. All three have been with the library for varying periods of 
time, and all three come to the library from differing backgrounds. I believe that it would be 
greatly beneficial to these three staff members to have more staff development, to develop a 
consistent, cohesive understanding across departments for how to lead a department. I believe 
that their respective departments will also benefit from this as a result. 
 
 Action I. Coordinators Meetings – I will meet with Coordinators twice per month for 
approximately one hour. The purpose of these meetings will be for the coordinators to share 
updates from within their departments, to ask questions, to brainstorm solutions to problems, 
and to request assistance from the others. I believe that these meetings will improve 
communication across departments, reduce miscommunications, and foster a collegial 
relationship among the coordinators. 
 
 Action II. Management Bootcamp – I will meet with the Coordinators once per month 
for approximately two hours. The purpose of these meetings will be to hold an instruction 
session on a management topic. Some examples of topics that will be covered include 
Evaluating Employees, How to Schedule Employees, How to Train a New Employee, How to 



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

Delegate Tasks, Conflict Resolution, and Self Care and Work/Life Balance. I believe that these 
instruction sessions will create a consistent, shared understanding of what my expectations for 
the coordinators are, and how to lead a department. 
 
Goal II. Crosstrain Employees 
The library is divided into three departments: Information, Circulation, and Youth Services. 
There is a great deal of interest among the staff to know how to perform roles other than those 
that are encompassed by their current positions. Unfortunately, for many reasons, it appears as 
though this goal has not been successfully implemented. This creates a problem because the 
current staff size of the library is large enough that the departments can be siloed at times, but 
small enough that if someone is unable to come to work, there may not be anyone else working 
at the library who can fill in on certain tasks. I would like to address these inconsistencies by 
incorporating cross-training into regular staff responsibilities. 
 
 Action I. Develop List of Cross-training Topics – I will work with Jessi, Maureen, and 
Jennifer to develop a list of duties in each of their departments that they feel all staff should be 
able to perform. Examples might include performing storytimes, registering a patron for a 
library card, or performing reader’s advisory. 
 
 Action II. Schedule Cross-training Exercises – Once a list has been established, I will 
work with the Coordinators to schedule times when cross-training can take place. 
 
Goal III. Address Turnover 
High turnover in libraries is an issue that will never be fully resolved. The work that we do with 
the public is difficult, frequently emotionally draining, and few libraries are able to pay staff a 
wage that is competitive with other agencies. That being said, there are steps that can be taken 
to mitigate high turnover. 
 

Action I. Address Scheduling Issues – Many of our positions in the library are part-time, 
and such is reality that few people are able to afford to work just one part-time position. Taking 
steps to help our staff manage their schedules at the library may help any staff members who 
are working more than one position. Additionally, it has come to my attention that many staff 
members do not feel that they have time to take their unpaid breaks or to use up their PTO and 
still get their work done. While there is no one answer or action plan I have in order to address 
these issues, they do need to be addressed. I plan to take a close look at any procedures or 
workflows we have in place to see if we can build in any flexibility that will eliminate staff 
working when they are not being paid. I also plan to take a look at staff workloads to see if 
some creative problem solving can address the issue of staff overextending themselves. 

 
Action II. Improve Communication – I will work with Coordinators to ensure that 

important messages are being communicated to the employees who will be impacted, in a 



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

timely manner. The purpose of this will be to reduce miscommunications that can result in 
misunderstandings. 
 
Priority 2. Library Board of Trustees and Friends of the Library 
Just as it is important to develop a trusting relationship with the library staff, it is also important 
for the library director to communicate and work well with the Library Board of Trustees and 
with the Friends of the Library. I hope to be able to take the summer to get to know the Board 
of Trustees and the Friends. 
 
 Goal I. Become a presence among the Friends of the Library – Previously, the Library 
Director had not attended the monthly meetings of the Friends of the Library. I have spoken 
with the Friends, and they have invited me to start attending their monthly meetings. It is my 
hope that this will increase communication between library and Friends, and help us develop a 
closer working relationship. 
 
 Goal II. Develop Relationship between Board of Trustees and Library Staff – I would 
like the Library Staff to begin attending Board meetings. This will provide them the opportunity 
to get to know the members of the Board, and in turn it will allow the Board to get to know the 
staff as individuals. This will also help all of the staff develop an understanding of how the 
Board of Trustees works to govern and oversee the library. My plan is to start a rotating 
schedule that will involve one staff member attending each meeting.  
 
 Goal III. Develop Relationship between Board of Trustees and Friends of the Library – I 
would like to extend an invitation to the Friends of the Library to attend Library Board 
Meetings. As with my thoughts above, I think that it will provide the opportunity for both the 
Trustees and the Friends to get to know one another, and will increase the understanding of 
how the Board of Trustees operates, as well as what the Friends of the Library do to support 
our work. I am unsure whether the Friends are aware that all are welcome to attend Library 
Board Meetings, and so I will extend this invitation at the next monthly meeting of the Friends 
of the Library. 
 
 Goal IV. Increase Knowledge of the Board of Trustees – My experience working with 
Library Boards is limited to Board in Massachusetts, and as a result, I am most familiar with the 
bylaws governing Massachusetts libraries. I plan to take the summer to read the Department of 
Public Instruction’s Trustee Essentials Handbook, so that I will have a better understanding of 
the working relationship between the Library Board of Trustees and Library Directors in the 
state of Wisconsin. 
 
Priority 3. Community of New Richmond 
It takes time to get to know an entire community, but the importance of this should not be 
understated. I firmly believe that a library director cannot be expected to advocate and make 



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

sensible decisions for a community library without knowing the community itself. From what I 
understand, the director has previously played a large role in community outreach. However, I 
believe that the director needs even more of a presence within the library in order to perform 
the job effectively. 
 
 Goal I. Increase Presence within the Library – My goal is that by the end of the summer 
I will be working one shift on the service desk per week. This will be a challenge to implement, 
because it is difficult to get other work done on the desk, but I feel that this is an essential step 
to take. In my experience, there is no better way to get to know your patrons than to be the 
person greeting them, the person checking in their materials, and the person chatting with 
them while they check out new materials. It is my hope that I will eventually be able to increase 
the number of shifts that I serve on the desk. I feel however, that with all of the other goals and 
priorities I have set, this may be too ambitious to attempt in my first six months. 
 
 Goal II. Maintain Presence within the Community – In the interest of creating a 
presence within the community, I have joined the New Richmond Rotary and also plan to take 
Jennifer’s place serving on the Literacy Board of the New Richmond Area Community 
Foundation. I feel that these two organizations will provide valuable opportunities to serve the 
community in ways that will complement yet expand the services provided by the library. I do 
wish to note here that for the present time, I do not plan to extend myself beyond these two 
organizations. I feel that my presence is needed more within the library than it is out in the 
community. When the time comes that the building project is gathering steam, I do imagine 
that I will increase my presence out in the community. It is my hope, however, that by that time 
I will have achieved many of the goals that have been set out here, freeing up some time so 
that I can be out in the community while still maintaining a strong presence within the library. 
 
 Goal III. Develop Relationship with City Administration – While the library is a 
department that is governed and administered separately from the city, it does not exist in a 
vacuum. I hope to be able to develop positive professional working relationships with the City 
Council and City staff, and to maintain open lines of communication. I plan to do this by 
attending Leadership Meetings, as well as by attending the classes and conferences that were 
laid out in my offer letter. 
 
 Action I. Attend Leadership Meetings – The City of New Richmond holds monthly 
meetings of the Leadership Team, which currently includes the Library Director and Jennifer 
Rickard. The purpose of these meetings is to share departmental updates, ask questions, and to 
develop relationships with other Department Heads.  
 
 Action II. Attend Local Government 101 – All new employees of New Richmond are 
required to attend a class on Local Government. This class will take place in Eau Claire on 
Friday, May 11th. 



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

 
 Action III. Attend Two Classes at the University of Wisconsin Madison – I will be 
attending two classes – Budgeting for Public Managers and Managing Organizational Change – 
at UW Madison. These classes will take place on May 15th and 16th. 
 
 Action IV. Attend SHRM Conference – I will be attending the Society for Human 
Resources Management Conference in Chicago this summer. The conference runs from June 
17th through June 20th. 
 
 Action V. Attend Managing Up Classes – The city of New Richmond is offering a series 
of classes entitled “Managing Up.” These classes are held monthly through October. I have 
attended two thus far, and will attend the remainder of classes, with the exception of the May 
class, when I will be at UW Madison. 
 
Priority 4. Building Project 
While I am very much in favor of holding off on moving forward with the building project during 
the summer months, I by no means intend to forget about it. Rather, it is my hope that I will be 
able to spend the next 90 days furthering my knowledge and understanding of the library 
building project, so that I will be returning to the project from a position of strength, rather 
than one of weakness. 
 
 Goal I. Increase Own Knowledge of Building Project – I hope to have the spare time 
during the next three months to familiarize myself further with the library building project. I 
have found multiple lengthy documents containing valuable information on various iterations 
of the building project, and I feel that it would be worthwhile to sort through these and 
familiarize myself with each. That being said, this goal is the lowest on my priority list for the 
next 90 days. I feel that it is absolutely essential that the majority of my focus be on supporting 
the staff and building relationships with the various stakeholders I have mentioned here in this 
plan, and that is where my priorities will lie for the next 90 days. 



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

 

 
Director’s Report 
May 2018 
 
MORE 

 MORE made the switch to Local Priority for Holds on Wednesday, May 9th. So far, staff 
have been reporting that a number of patrons are unhappy that they are no longer able 
to see their place in line for materials. A couple of staff members suggested that patrons 
should be able to see their place in line for materials that do not fill holds, such as WiFi 
hotspots and kits. I brought this idea to Lori at MORE, and she took note of this 
suggestion. She is compiling a list of suggestions to share with IUG for improvements to 
Sierra software. In the meantime, I am working to create talking points that staff can use 
to inform and educate our patrons about this change. 
 

 
Personnel 

 I am excited to announce that Bernardine (Bernie) Duerkop has accepted our job offer 
and began working as our new Circulation Assistant on Monday, May 7th. Maureen has 
been working closely with Bernie on her training. 

 On a less happy note, Caitlyn Kizer turned in her resignation as Shelver. Her last day will 
be Saturday, June 9th. This position has been posted and we are already receiving 
applications. We are very sorry to see Caitlyn go. She is a hard worker who always has a 
smile on her face. 

 
Classes/Events 

 Registration for the library’s Summer Reading Program opened up on Monday, May 
14th. Patrons can sign up online. 

 We will be holding a Summer Reading Program Registration Kickoff Event on Monday, 
June 4th, from 3:30-6:30. There will be a DJ, snacks, and other fun activities, in addition 
to stations where patrons can register for the Summer Reading Program and pick up 
their materials. We are currently looking for about 14 volunteers to help out with this 
event. If any members of the Library Board would be willing to volunteer, please let 
me know as soon as you can! 

 Nora, Britta, Jennifer, and Katie met at the end of April to discuss the library book club 
Books & Brews. This club has been experiencing very low attendance, and Katie 
suggested that it might be a good idea to take a hiaitus from the book club to allow 
ourselves some time to restructure the book club into one that may be more of a draw 
to a wider variety of patrons. Books & Brews will be facilitated by library staff through 
July, although the current members indicated that they may choose to continue to meet 



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

on their own. We have offered to help with ordering books, as we do with the Mystery 
Book Club. 

 
Outreach 

 The Youth Services and the Information Services Departments have been going out into 
the community to promote the Summer Reading Program. Youth Services have been 
visiting classrooms, and Information Services visited the Centre’s Senior Program to talk 
up the Summer Reading Program. 

 
Continuing Education 

 Katie visited Eau Claire on May 11th to attend a class called “Local Government 101.” 
This class discussed topics on budgeting, local government meetings, and public works 
activities. 

 Katie was in Madison May 14th-16th attending two classes at UW Madison called 
“Budgeting for Public Managers” and “Managing Organizational Change.” She is still 
catching up from being away, so thank you for your patience! 

 Jennifer and Katie attended “Supervisor Survivability in Employment Law,” a class 
offered through SHRM at WITC on May 23rd. This class was very informative and they 
plan to share what they learned with Jessi and Maureen. 

 
Building/Facilities 

 Library staff hit the ground running on Monday in light of multiple technical difficulties. 
For much of the morning and early afternoon the library was without an Internet 
connection, owing to a systemwide issue with Badgernet. Staff didn’t even bat an eye 
before they all jumped in to help in any way they could. No sooner did the Internet 
return than all of the patron computers went down owing to a problem with Pharos, our 
PC Reservation software. The staff kept their heads and cheerfully and calmly helped 
patrons through these challenges until full functionality was restored. Special thanks to 
each and every member of the staff for demonstrating grace under pressure and 
keeping a smile on your faces! 



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

 
 
 

Selected Statistics 
 

Items Borrowed vs. Items Lent 
 

 
 

 



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

We are currently ranked #6 in MORE for number of items borrowed, and we are ranked #3 for 
number of items lent. 

2442

3069
2914

3138 3043

1927

3896

4648
4410 4532

3939

2913

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

4500

5000

December January February March April May

Items Borrowed vs. Items Lent

Borrowed Lent


	Agenda05.29.18
	Minutes04.17.18
	Minutes04.24.18
	Bills 04 2018
	Bills 04 2018 amz
	Bills 04 2018 pcard
	Account Statements
	Signatore Quarterly Report
	Memo - Public Relations Action Plan
	City Public Relations and Media Inquiries Policy
	Memo - Library Board Responsibilities - Gordon
	Memo - 90-Day Work Plan
	90-Day Plan
	DirectorsReport
	Selected Statistics - Items Borrowed vs. Items Lent

